From:

Sent: arc

To: Ryan, Angela

Cc: Robbie Bernard | Plus Rooms; Toby Weinberg

Subject: Flat B. 36 Kylemore Road, London, NE6 2PT (Ref 2021/0631/NEW)
Attachments: P21-07.1 WEINBERG (36 KYLEMORE ROAD LONDON) EXISTING FLOOR PLANS

(LOFT MAIN AND REAR DORMER)REV.A.pdf; P21-07.2 WEINBERG (36 KYLEMORE
ROAD LONDON) PROPOSED FLOOR PLANS (LOFT MAIN AND REAR DORMER)
REV.A.pdf; P21-07.3 WEINBERG (36 KYLEMORE ROAD LONDON) EXISTING -
PROPOSED ELEVATIONS AND SECTIONS (LOFT MAIN AND REAR
DORMER).REV.A.pdf

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware — This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicious Please take extra
care with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you to verify your password etc. Please note there have been
reports of emails purporting to be about Covid 19 being used as cover for scams so extra vigilance is required.

Dear Angela

Further to our previous discussion, please find attached an updated plan set in respect of the above planning
application (the L-shaped dormer extension). The only changes to these plans are the inclusion of the downpipes to
highlight the drainage solution for the roof extension. All three plans are altered by way of the revision number to
reflect how the architect works, and to keep it straight forward in terms of plan sets that are approved.

It is of course acknowledged that you have previously indicated that this scheme would not be acceptable and thus
a refusal is expected in due course. Notwithstanding this, the comments as previously discussed by way of amenity
from the terrace are taken to be acceptable as currently drawn unless indicated otherwise.

Kind regards,

Jonathan Weekes BSc (Hons) MA TP MRTPI
Director

AITCHISON RAFFETY

Chartered Town Planning Consultants

The Granary, Spring Hill Office Park, Harborough Road, Pitsford, Northampton, NN6 9AA
Group Website: www.argroup.co.uk - Town Planning Website: www.charteredtownplanners.co.uk
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When addressed to our clients, any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the relevant Aitchison Raffety Group terms of business. All offers, negotiations or comments contained
within this email are subject to contract and without prejudice. This email is intended solely for the named recipient only. It may contain privileged and/or confidential information. You must not copy
distribute or take any action in reliance upon it

Aitchison Raffety is registered in England & Wales 03436430 - Registered Office: Unit 4 Stokenchurch Business Park, Ibstone Road, Stokenchurch, Bucks, HP14 3FE
Aitchison Raffety is regulated by RICS and is an Investor in People. Please consider the environment before printing this email

By providing your personal information to us, you agree to the collection, use and sharing of your information in accordance with our Privacy Policy. For more information on how we process and
manage your personal information visit our website - https:/www.argroup.co.uk/privacy-policy/

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient
and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution
or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader in email
security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, web
security, compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations from malicious
activity, human error and technology failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out
more, visit our website.



